
Covid-19 – S2 Wk4 Check In Survey: Response from the Department of Electronic and  
Electrical Engineering – PGR 
 
From: Adrian Evans <eesane@bath.ac.uk>  
Sent: 15 April 2021 17:19 
To: ee-rf@courses.bath.ac.uk; ee-rp@courses.bath.ac.uk 
Cc: Student Engagement <studentengagement@bath.ac.uk>; Martin Fullekrug <eesmf@bath.ac.uk> 
Subject: Department response to the Sem 2 Check In Survey 
 
Dear Doctoral Students,  
 
Many thanks to those of you who completed the Check In Survey earlier this semester. The 
Department’s response rate was 19%, including 10 responses from Doctoral students of which 4 
provided comments. The results and comments were considered at our Department Learning, 
Teaching and Quality Committee meeting on Wed 31 March, including input from the attending 
DLTQC Student Rep.  
 
We fully appreciate that is has been a difficult year, particularly for social interactions, and 
satisfaction with your wider university experience remains slightly lower than for education 
experience. Given the low number of comments, it was not possible to identify any clear themes. 
However, positive aspects included supervisor support/contact and access to research labs while a 
continuing sense of isolation was mentioned as an ongoing concern. We have previously stressed to 
staff supervisors the need to keep in close contact with their Doctoral students and will explore ways 
of improving interactions between students, particularly when they may currently be based in 
different countries.  
 
As the campus slowly returns to more normal operation, I hope to be able to see more of you on 
campus in the not too distant future. 
 
Best regards, 
Adrian 

 
  
  

 

  Professor Adrian Evans, Head of Department 
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